
From: Lindh, Frank 
Sent: 5/27/2012 5:19:23 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Joseph Ronan (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Clanon, Paul 
(paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Office Olympics Throwdown May 30th at Noon-

Typical PG&E executive — hiding behind advice of counsel! 

On May 26, 2012, at 11:54 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote: 

I'm pleading the fifth 

From: Lindh, Frank [mailto:frank.Iindh@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Cianon, Paul 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Joseph Ronan; Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Office Olympics Throwdown May 30th at Noon-

At first I thought Tom was insulting me, saying this was too close to call. I 
mean, REALLY! 

But then it occurred to me he's probably just trying to be nice to Paul. Right, 
Tom? 

On May 26, 2012, at 11:55 AM, "Clanon, Paul" <paul.claiioii@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

To the contrary. I have vowed to get just and reasonable on 
Frank's butt. 

On May 26, 2012, at 9:43 AM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" 
<TEB3@,pge.com> wrote: 

This one's too close to call 
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From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 4:38 PM 
To:Joseph Ronan 
Cc: Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: Office Olympics Throwdown May 30th at 
Noon-

That's my arm on the right, of course. 

On May 25, 2012, at 4:35 PM, "Joseph Ronan" 
<Joseph.Ronan.@calpiiie.com> wrote: 

Very cute! 
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